

Fw: Fair Hydro Plan- Bill presentment

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 19 Oct 2017 13:44:00 -0400

I didn't add to his note, but if it comes up over there

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 1:34 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan- Bill presentment

Confirmation

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-19-17 1:34 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan- Bill presentment

Hi Tim,

Hydro One plans to roll it out November this year.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan- Bill presentment

Hi Martin:

Do you have a quick update on the status of the pilot (with Hydro one?) to show the OFHP savings on bills? I.e. has it been implemented yet etc. Just looking for confirmation one way or another and draft timeline if not implemented yet.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618

